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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: August 6, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Cc: claims
Subject: LOD SUBMISSION - OUR REF: GBE 6341 B ; YOUR REF: SLQ 4274 T  DOA: 12/05/2021
Attachments: GBE6341B.zip

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our   Ref : GBE6341B 
Your Ref : SLQ4274T 
 
06/08/2021 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street  
#04/ #05 IOB Building 
Singapore 049711 
 
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
 
Accident on 12/05/2021 along Buangkok Green  involving vehicles GBE 6341 B and SLQ 4274 T 
 
We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 
 
We are claiming as per below:- 
 
1. Repair Cost $ 10,914.00 
2. Loss of Rental for 24 Days x $120/- per day $ 2,880.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search fee $ 7.45 

 TOTAL $ 13,801.45 
 
 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax invoice, and Letter of Authorization for 
your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days upon receipt of this letter. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact us @ 9648-8228 or you may email to us at claims@bifrostauto.com  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
SUANNE TAN  
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT 

BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
 
 
NOTE:  # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court Guideline). 
 
This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
 

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages 
arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
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GST at 7% is chargeable if applicable 
 
 



18 05 21



24 MAR 22









Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 14 May 2021 / 18:02:31

Receipt Date/Time : 14 May 2021 / 18:02:27

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-210514-003149

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLQ4274T
As at 12 May 2021/23:00:00
Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD
Insurance Co: MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SLQ4274T
Enquiry Fee 
20210514180210674742

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Rounding Difference 0.04

Total Amount Payable 7.45

Paid By

kegtjm2b Credit Card 7.45

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.




